

---

# JOHN SØHUS-BLACKMORE

Phone Number  
Provide on request

Email address  
gimlets.08-  
mailmen@icloud.com  
(Temp email percent  
email provide on  
employment)

Address  
Yate Bristol  
(Full address provide on  
appointment of work)

## Profile

Im a highly motivated and experienced Security officer where I have worked in Retail, Night clubs, Film and TV.

Over the pass year I have been working on gaining to be a PADI instructor, I have a number of Instructor Cerf that I am able to teach.

My passion is Scuba Diving because I find it much more pleasant that the land.

## Experience

### **HollyHedge Volunteering - December 2023 to Present**

Walking the dogs and doing basic safety checks on each one while having a cuddle with them after their walks. Making sure they are healthy and reporting and concerns about the dog health.

### **(ESO) Film Set Security - 2018 - January 2023**

Base Security, Watching all of base equipment and VIP movement activity within base. I took a break from working due to looking after my wife so was not working, when she passed/ I was able to do some work with in the film and tv Security industry to try and get back into it. ESO has now gone into liquidation

### **ESA and Carer Alliance – June 2016 to December 2020**

Caring for my wife taking her to Hosptial appoints and giving perusal care, providing medication and working with diffenece health profional

### **Security Officer/Manger – Feb 2010 to June 2016**

Provide administrative support to the MD, Proving Alarm response to multi sites, Static guarding, and all over roles as needed.

## Education

PADI – OWSI - 2023 Member number 535786

PADI – FIRST AID AT WORK - 2023

PADI – EOP (Emergency Oxgen Provider) - 2022

PADI - Five special Cerf instructor - Member number 535786

PADI – EFR Instructor - 2023 (First Aid Instructor)

## Skills

Excellent Customer Skills - Good IT Skills - CCTV and Door Supervisor Licensed.

## Awards

OWSI - 535786 (Padi)

DS - SIA

CCTV - SIA

---